GATEWAY EAST INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report along with the accounts for the year
ended 31st March 2018.

A. Financial Results:

SI. Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
No (Rs lakhs) (Rs lakhs)
1 Income from Operations and Other Income 4,784.56 5,388.61
2 Profit before Interest, Depreciation and taxes 1,621.78 2,228.91
3 Finance cost 94.04 38.76
4 Depreciation 253.86 248.42
5 Profit before Exceptional items & taxation 1,273.88 1,941.73
6 Provision for tax including MAT credit 7.29 (15.07)
7 Profit after tax 1,266.59 1,956.80
8 Other Comprehensive Income 0.65 2.19
9 Total Comprehensive income for the year 1,267.24 1,958.99

B. Dividend
The Company has declared an Interim dividend totaling Rs. 20 per equity share amounting to

Rs.1,600 lakhs for the financial year 2017-18. The Company does not recommend Final
Dividend for the financial year 2017-18.
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C. Operations during the year & prospects

During the year, your company achieved throughput of 55,175 TEUs (F.Y 2016-17: 65,807
TEUS). Your Company recorded total income of Rs. 4,784.56 lakhs in the current year (FY
2016-17: Rs. 5,388.61 lakhs) and a profit after tax of Rs. 1,266.59 lakhs (FY 2016-17: Rs
1,956.80 lakhs)

D. Directors

Mr. Ishaan Gupta, Director retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment. Your Directors recommend the re-appointment of Mr. Ishaan Gupta.

E. AUDITORS

S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Firm Registration No.301003E / E300005, Chartered Accountants,
were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of the
Annual General Meeting 2022, subject to annual ratification at each Annual General Meeting.
The Company has received letter from M/s. S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Firm Registration
No.301003E / E300005, Chartered Accountants, confirming that their appointment would be
within the limits prescribed under Sections 139(2) and 1410of the Companies Act, 2013.

F. STATUTORY INFORMATION

Extracts of Annual Return under Section 92(3)
Particulars of Annual Report under Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the
Form MGT-9, which is annexed to this Report as Annexure A.

Number of meetings of the Board of Directors

During FY 2017-18, 4 meetings of the Board of Directors were held on 18 May 2017, 11
August 2017, 9 November 2017 and 14 February 2018

Internal control system

The Company makes use of IT enabled solutions in its operations, accounting and for
communication within its facilities and with customers and vendors. Financial and Operating
guidelines are put in place to regulate the internal management. Pursuant to Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, a control assurance program including internal financial controls (IFC)
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has been implemented and tested during the year. The control framework had integrated
components including control environment, risk assessment, control activity, information and
communication and monitoring. The controls were documented, assessed, tested and found
satisfactory. The evaluation was carried out under guidance of Dy. CEO & Chief Finance
Officer. The Company’s accounts and operations are subject to review by the Board of
Directors.

Information under Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules 2014:

There were no employees who were paid remuneration above the prescribed limits.
Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to
Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:-

i. in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2018, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures.

ii.  such accounting policies as mentioned in Note 1 of the Annual Accounts have been
applied consistently and judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
made, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company for the
financial year ended 31st March 2018 and of the profit of the Company for that period.

iii.  proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv.  the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2018 have been prepared on a
going concern basis.

v. the internal financial controls followed by the Company are adequate and operating
effectively.

vi. proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws are
devised and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Declaration by Independent Directors

Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as
provided under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Audit Reports

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers in the Auditors
report.
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Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments: NIL

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties :

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188 (1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 are given in Form AOC-2, which is annexed to this Report as
Annexure B.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Particulars of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities are given in the Form, which is
annexed to this Report as Annexure C.

Risk Management Policy

The Board of Directors has put in place a Risk Management policy for the Company, which
includes business risks, market risks, event risks and IT / financial/ interest rate / liquidity,
risks and the structure, infrastructure, processes, awareness and risk assessment /
minimization procedures. The elements of the risk, which in severe form can threaten
Company’s existence, have been identified by the Board of Directors.

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of
The Sexual Harassment of Women a the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,
2013. A committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under
this policy. The Company did not receive any sexual harassment complaints during the year.

Conservation of Energy

The Company continues to give the highest priority for conservation of energy by using a mix
of technology changes, process optimization methods and other conventional methods, on an
on going basis.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

i) Expenditure in foreign currency: Rs. 35.60 lakhs (2016-17: Rs. 36 lakhs)
(including Capital items)

ii) Earnings in foreign currency Nil
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Technology Absorption

The Company continues to lay emphasis on development and innovation of in-house
technological and technical skills to meet the specific customer requirements. Efforts are also

being made to upgrade the existing standards and to keep pace with the advances in
technological innovations.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Place: New Delhi Prem Kishan Dass Gupta
Date: 16 May 2018 Chairman

DIN: 00011670
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FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

ANNEXURE A

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2015

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.| CIN U51909AP1994PTC017523
2.| Registration Date 11 MAY 1994
3.| Name of the Company | GATEWAY EAST INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
4.| Category/Sub-category | Company Limited by shares/Indian Non-Government
of the Company Company
5.| Address of the CONTAINER FREIGHT STATION, VPT-EXIM PARK,
Registered office & OPPOSITE GAIL, SHEELA NAGAR, VISAKHAPATNAM,
contact details ANDHRA PRADESH - 530012
PH: +:91 891 3075500 Fax: +91 891 3075504
6.| Whether listed Unlisted
company
7.1 Name, Address & N.A.
contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

n.e.c.[Includes general
merchandise warehouses and
warehousing of furniture,
automobiles, gas and oil,
chemicals, textiles etc. Also
included is storage of goods in
foreign trade zones]

S. No. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
products / services Product/service | company
1 Storage and warehousing 52109 100%

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

S Name and address of the CIN Holding/ Subsidiary | % of shares | Applicable
N | Company /Associate held section
1 Gateway Distriparks Limited L74899MH1994PLC164024 Holding 100% 2 (46)
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
A) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat | Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

%

Change
during
the year

A. Promoter s

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

10

10

10

()]

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

7,999,990

7,999,990

- 17,999,990

7,999,990

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Sub Total (A)(1)

8,000,000

8,000,000

8,000,000

©)

(1) Foreign

a) NRI Individuals

b) Other -Individuals

c) Bodies Corporate

a) Banks/FI

b) Any other

Sub Total (A) (2)

Total shareholding
of Promoter (A)

8,000,000

8,000,000

100%

- | 8,000,000

8,000,000

100%

©)

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance Cos.

g) FlIs

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-
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2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1
lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share
capital in excess of
Rs 1 lakh

c) Others (specify)

Independent
Directors

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas Corporate
Bodies

Foreign Nationals

Clearing Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies - D R

Sub-total (B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding

(B)=(B)1)+ (B)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

8,000,000

8,000,000

100%

8,000,000

8,000,000

100%

©)
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B) Shareholding of Promoter

SN Shareholder | Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of the % change
s Name of the year year in
No. of % of | %of No. of % of | %of shareholdin
Shares | total | Shares Shares total | Shares g during
Shar | Pledged / Share | Pledged/ | the year
es of | encumbere s of encumbere
the d to total the d to total
comp | shares compa | shares
any ny
Gateway
1 D_|st_r|parks 7,999,990 100% 0 7,999,990 | 100% 0 0
Limited
Prem Kishan
Dass Gupta
2 jointly with 10 0 0 10 0 0 0
Gateway
Distriparks
Limited
C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding :
SN | Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative
beginning of the year Shareholding during
the year
No. of shares | % of No. of % of
total shares total
shares shares
of the of the
company company
1 | Gateway Distriparks Ltd.
At the beginning of the year 7,999,990 100% | 7,999,990 100%
Increase / Decrease in - 0 -
Promoters Shareholding
during the year:
At the end of the year 7,999,990 100%
2 | Prem Kishan Dass Gupta
At the beginning of the year 10 0 10 0
Increase / Decrease in - 0 10 0
Promoters Shareholding
during the year:
At the end of the year 10 0 10 0

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

SN

For Each of the Top 10
Shareholders

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of shares | % of total No. of
shares of shares
the
company

% of total
shares of
the

company

NIL
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E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN | Shareholding of each Directors and each Shareholding at the Cumulative

Key Managerial Personnel beginning of the year Shareholding during

Shareholders the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the

company company
1 | Prem Kishan Dass Gupta

At the beginning of the year 10 0 10 0

Transactions (purchase / sale) during the year 0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 10 0 10 0

2 Shabbir H Hassanbhai

At the beginning of the year

Transactions (purchase / sale) during the year - - - -

At the end of the year - - - -

3 Ishaan Gupta

At the beginning of the year - - - -

Transactions (purchase / sale) during the year - - - -

At the end of the year - - - -

4 Veena A Nair

At the beginning of the year - - - -

Transactions (purchase / sale) during the year - - - -

At the end of the year - - - -

INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but
not due for payment.

Rs. Lakhs

Secured Loans

excluding Unsecured Total

deposits Loans Deposits Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount 856.43 - - 856.43
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due 1.56 - - 1.56
Total (i+ii+iii) 857.99 - - 857.99
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
* Addition - -
* Reduction (261.72) - - (261.72)
Net Change - -
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 594.84 - - 594.84
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
i) Interest accrued but not due 1.43 - - 1.43
Total (i+ii+iii) 596.27 - - 596.27
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VI.

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of | Total Amount

MD

NIL

B. Remuneration to other directors —

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

Rs. lakhs
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Director Total Amount
Mr. Prem Mr. Shabbir | Mr. Ishaan
Kishan Dass Hassanbhai | Gupta
Gupta
1 Fee for attending Board / 0.80 0.60 0.80 2.20
Committee meeting
2 Commission 0 35.00 0 35.00
3 Others, please specify 0 0
Total (A) 0.80 35.60 0.80 37.20
Ceiling as per the Act 40.00

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD — NIL

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Total Amount
Personnel
Veena Nair
(Company Secretary)

1 Gross salary - -
(a) Salary as per provisions contained - -
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,

1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) - -
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under - -
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option - -

3 Sweat Equity - -

4 Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify (Sitting Fees) - -

Total (A)
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VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type

Section of the
Companies Act

Brief

Description

Details of Penalty /
Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
[RD / NCLT/
COURT]

Appeal made,
if any (give
Details)

A. COMPANY

NIL

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

NIL

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

NIL

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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ANNEXURE B
Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in
sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso
thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at
arm’s length basis Not Applicable

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transactions including the value, if any

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or transactions

(f) date(s) of approval by the Board

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any:

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188:

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions
at arm’s length basis

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Gateway Distriparks Limted, Holding Company
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Interim Dividend for FY 2017-18 paid
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions Interim Dividend paid for FY 2017-18

| Interim Dividend paid : Rs. 4.80 crores

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or Il Interim Dividend paid : Rs. 3.20 crores
transactions including the value, if any: [l Interim Dividend paid : Rs. 8 crores
18 May 2017
9 Nov 2017
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 16 May 2018
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Gateway East India Private Limited

sd/-

Prem Kishan Dass Gupta
Chairman

DIN: 00011670

Place: New Delhi

Date: 16 May 2018




ANNEXURE C
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

1. Brief Outline of CSR Policy: Your Company believes being part of the community where it
operates its businesses and making a significant and sustainable contribution which makes a
meaningful difference to the community. The vision is to contribute to the social and economic
development of the community where we operate. The CSR activities are guided by the
provisions and rules under the Companies Act 2013. The Company will undertake projects /
activities that are approved under Schedule VII of the Companies Act 2013, as amended from
time to time. All projects will be identified in a participatory manner, in consultation with the
community by constantly engaging with them. Social organizations which have invested effort,
time and dedication in identifying projects, will be consulted. To optimize the results which
can be achieved from limited resources, a time frame, budget and action plan will be set, with
which significant results can be achieved in a time bound manner. Collaborating with like
minded people, organizations and various business associations which run programs for the
benefit of the community through CSR activities will also be done to optimize results.

2. The CSR Committee of the Board consists of Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta (Chairman) and
Mr. Shabbir Hassanbhai (Independent Director).

3. Average Net Profit of the Company for the last three years is Rs. 199,788,194
4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of amount in item 3 above) is Rs. 3,995,764

5. Details of CSR to be spent for the financial year 2017-18:

(a) Total Amount to be spent for the financial year 2017-18: Rs. 4,000,000

(b) Amount unspent: Nil

(c) Manner in which the amount was spent during FY 2017-18 is detailed below:

1) 1@ 3) (4) &) (6) () 8)

S. CSR Sector in | Projects or | Amount Amount Cumulative | Amount
No. | project which the | programs outlay spent on the | expenditur | spent
or project is (budget) projects or | e upto the | Direct or
activity covered project or | programs reporting through
identified programs- period FY | implementi
wise 2016-17 ng agency
1 Contribution | Contribution | The resources | Rs. 11,00,000 Rs. 11,00,000 Rs. 11,00,000 Contribution to
to Prime | to Prime | of the Prime Prime
Minster’s Minister’s Minister’s Minister’s
Funds National National Relief National Relief
Relief Fund Fund are Fund Rs.
utilized to 11,00,000
render
immediate
relief to
families of
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those killed in
natural
calamities like
floods,
cyclones and
earthquakes,
etc. and to the
victims of the
major accidents
and riots.
Assistance
from PMNRF is
also rendered,
to partially
defray the
expenses  for
medical
treatment like
heart surgeries,
kidney
transplantation,
cancer
treatment, etc.
The fund
consists
entirely of
public
contributions.

2. Bana Education of
Developmen | poor and

t Foundation | weaker

section

children

Bana
Development
Foundation
supports  the
education of

poor and
weaker section
children. Their
activities
include
providing

scholarships to
all  the girl
students,
built-up toilets,
Levelled school
play ground,
provided
banches to
students,
books etc.

Rs.29,00,000

Rs. 29,00,000

Rs. 29,00,000

Amount
through
Development
Foundation

Rs. 29,00,000.

spent
Bana
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6. The Company has spent 2% of the average net profit for the last financial 3 years on CSR
activities during financial year 2017-18.

7. Responsibility statement of CSR Committee:
On behalf of the CSR Committee of the Board of Directors of Gateway East India Private

Limited, | confirm that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with
CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

Sd/-

Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta
Chairman
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S.R Bariisoir & Co. LLP S e ek Do

Gurugram - 122 002, Haryana, india

Tel @ +3) 124 464 4000
Fax : +9) 124 464 4050

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Gateway East India Private Limited
Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Gateway East India Private Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting pelicies; making judgments und eslimates that arc rcasonable and prudent; and the desigi,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and compieteness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder. We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform tho audit to obtain rcasonable assurance about whether the (tuaucial stalemenls are [ree from
material misstatement.

SR Batlibol & Co. LLP. a Lirnited Liability Partnership with LLP idenlity No AA8-4294
Reno Office . 22, Camac Straat, Black 'O, 3rd Ploor, Xelkata-700 016



S.R Bartsor & Co. LLP

Charterad Accountants

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Ind
AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, its profit including other comprehensive income, its
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter

The Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017, included in these
Ind AS financial statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor who expressed an unmodified
opinion on those statements on May 18, 2017,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

[. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
| a staterment on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3} of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of cur audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss inciuding the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;




SR . Baruisot & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

(d) In cur opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018,
from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinien and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note 26 to the Ind AS financial statements;

ti. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iit. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

13
NM Q\“}i{:’)
'
per Vishal Sharma
Partner
Membership Number: 96766

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 16, 2018
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Chartered Accountants

Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements’ of our report of even date

Re: Gateway East India Private Limited (‘the Company’)

ii.

iii.

V1.

vil.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies were identified on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of
immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment are held in the name of the
company.

The Company’s business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements under
paragraph 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(iii}(a), (b) and (¢} of the Order are not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans,
investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act
and the Companies {(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has nct specified the
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the
products/services of the Company.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees” state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, value
added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. The provisions
relating to duty of excise are not applicable to the Company.
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b. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in

Vil

respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, service tax, saies-tax, value
added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, at the year
end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. The provisions
relating to duty of excise are not applicable to the Company.

According to the records of the Company, the dues of income-tax on account of any dispute,
are as follows:

Name of the | Nature of the | Amount | Period to which | Forum  where the

statute dues (Rs.in | the amount | dispute is pending
lakhs) relates

[ncome Tax Act, | Income Tax 13.00 | Assessment Year | High Court, Hyderabad,

1961 2011-2012

Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 73.15 | Assessment Year | [ncome Tax Appellate

1961 2012-2013 Tribunal

Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 274.19 | Assessment Year | Commissioner of

1961 2013-2014 Income Tax (Appeals)

Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 270.76 | Assessment Year | Commissioner of

1961 2015-2016 Income Tax (Appeals)

According to information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of duty of customs,
income tax, value added tax, goods and service tax and cess which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute. The provisions of relating to duty of excise are not applicable to the
Company.

In our cpinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution,
bank or government or dues to debenture holders.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
the Company has utilized the monies raised by way of term loans for the purposes for which
they were raised.

Based on the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
raised any money way of initial public offer / further public offer / debt instruments.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view
of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no material fraud by the company or no fraud on the company by
the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.
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Xl.

X11.

X1,

X1V.

XV.

XVI.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii)
of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with section [77 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence,
reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company and, not
commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred
to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301 003E/E300005

per Vishal Sharma

Partner

Membership Number: 96766

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 16, 2018
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GATEWAY EAST INDIA PRIVATE LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Gateway East India Private
Limited (“the Company”} as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities inelude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
with reference to these financial statements reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

QOur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
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financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal contrel based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with
reference to these financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to
these Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

[n our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements were operating effectively as at
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March 31,2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For 8.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

i

per Vishal Sharma

Partner

Membership Number: 96766
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 16, 2018




GATEWAY EAST INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance shaet as at 31 March 2018
(AN amaunts in IMR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Notes Asat 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017
{Restated}
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 1,985.56 1,777.82
Capital work-in-progress 3 47.20 183.01
Other irmiangible asseis 4 15.89 25.57
Financial assets
i. Gther financlat assets Sid) 42.50 39.04
Deferred tax assets (net) 7 2,347.70 2,074.39
Current tax assets (net) 8 125.60 64.32
OQther non-current assets [ 123.18 125.64
Total non-turrent assgts 4,688.64 4,233.?9J
—
Current assets
Financia) assets
1. Trade receivables 5{a) 1,290.34 1,477.16
iI. Cash and cash equivalents 5{b} 0.37 0.58
iii. Bank balances other than (1) above 5(c) 3.25 .
I, Other financial assels 5{d) 26,88 62.46
Other current assets § 51.50 86.85
Total current assets 137234 1,627.05
Total assets 6,060,938 5916.85
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 9{a) 200.00 800.00
Cther equity
Reserves and Surplus 9{b) 4,405.89 4,101.49
Total equity 5,205.89 450149
LIABILITIES
Nop-current abliitles -
Financial Hiabilities
i. Borrowings 1Ma) 206.00 296,13
Employee Benefit Qbligations 11 11.31 1841
Total non-cwrrent Dabilities 21731 306.54
Current liabilities
Financial liabillties
i. Borrowings 10k} 300.27 481.49
il. Trade payables 10(e} 97.71 2186
jii. Gther financhal labilities 104{d) 155.27 127.63
Employee Benefit Obligations 11 32.06 34.51
Othier curvent liabilities 12 47 43.33
Total current fiabilities 537.79 708.81
Total llabHitles 855.09 1,015.35
Total equities and fiahilities 6,060.98 5916.85

The shove batance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying noles,
In teems of cur report of even date.

Far 5.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Firm Registration No.: 301C03E/£302005
Chartered Accovntanis

%ﬁ‘b (et bars

Prem Kishan Dass Gupta
Chairman
DiIN: 00011670

per Vishal Sharma
Partnar
Membership Ho.: 96766

R. Kumar
Chief Financial Gfficar

Place: Mew Delhi
Date: tay 16 2018

Place: Mew Delhd
Date: May 16 2018

For and on bahalf of the Board of Directors of
Gateway East India Private Limited

Nk Ly

Shabbir Hassanbhal
Director

Dlhﬁ 00268133

[ /
Veena Nair

Company Secretary

-2



GATEWAY EAST INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2018

{all amounts in INR lakhs, unless atherwise stated)

" Year ended R Y;“' '*:“2‘:"17
otes 1 March,
31 March 2018 (Restated)
Revenue from opecations 13 4,763.96 5,321.58
Othar income 14 20.60 57.03
[Total Income 4,784.56 5,388.61
Expenses
Operating expenses 15 2,381.76 2,433.82
Employee benefit expense i6 102.11 105.75
Depreciation and amaortisation expense 17 253.86 248.42
Cther expenses 18 6578.92 620,13
Finance costs 19 93.04 38.76
Total expenses 3,510.68 3,846.88]
Profit before exceptional items and tax 1,273.88 1,941.73
Exceptional items
Profit before tax 1,273.88 1,941.73
Income tax expense 20
~Current tax 280.60 405.32
-Deferred tax {273.31) {420.39)
Total tax expense 7.29 {15.07)
profit for the year 1,266.59 1,956.80
Other comprehensive income
items thot will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations 11 0.65 2.19
Other eomprehensive income for the year, net of tax 0.65 2.19
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,267.24 1,958.99
Earnings per equity share for profit from continulng
operation attributable to cwners of Gateway East India
Private Limited
Basic earnings per share 29 15.83 24.46
Diluted earnings per share 29 15.83 24.46
The above Statement of Profit and Loss should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
In terms of our report of even date.
For $.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300005 Gateway East India Private Limited
Chartered Accountants ({,
(\r W i ﬁ\e\w [ ¢ Lanr w% ,
per Vishal Sharma Prem Kishan Dass Gupta Shabbir Hassanbhai
Partner Chairman Director
tMembership No.: 96766 DIN; 00011670 DIN: 00268133 i
\pkfoet
=
R. Kumar Veena Nair
ief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place: New Dethi
Date: May 16 2018

Place: New Dethi

Date: May 16 2018



GATEWAY EAST INDIA PRIVATE LIMITEDR
Statement of Cash Flow for the year anded 31 March 2018
{All amounts in IMR lakhs, unless otherwise staied)

- Year ended Year ended
Note 31 March 2018 31 March, 2017
A Cash Flow from uperating activities
Profit before Income tax 1,273.38 1,541.73
Adjustents to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation of progerty, plant and equipment 17 241.50 240.51
Amortisation of intangible assets 17 12.36 791
Increasef|Decrease) in provision for doubtful debts ia 35,19 (37.57)
Wite back of provision for doubtiul ground rent no longer required (net) 14 - (4.26)
Interest incoms 14 {1.50) {13.60)
et gain on salef disposal of property, plant and equiprnents 14 {13.00) -
Finance costs 19 94,04 38.76
Change in operating assets and liabiities
{Increasel/decreass in wrade receivables 151.62 {236.981
{Increase)fdecrease in ather financial assets 3233 {92.86)
[Increase)fdecrease in other assets 37.83 [151.14)
Incraasefdecrease) in irade payables 75.86 19.68)
Increasefidecrease) in other current liabilities 914 20,77
ncrease/{decrease] in other financial habilivies - .
Increasef{decrease] in employee benefit obligation {0.90) D.09
Cash generated from operations 1,947 .85 1,602.08
Income taxes paid g8 {341.88) {393.38)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 1,606.07 1, 239.50
B Cash flow from investing activities:
Purchase of praperty, plant and equipment and Intangibles [299.13) (458.74)}
Sale of property, plant and equiprent 13.00 -
Fixed Depasit Matured/{Deposited) {3.25) 50.00
Interest received 1.47 14.147
Net cash autflow from Investing activities {287.91) [394.57)
C Cash flow from finandng actlvitias I
Praceeds from Long Term horrowings 10{z) - 23LE6
Repayment of long term barrowings 10(a) (80.38} {86.71)
Dividend Paid 9fb) {800.00) 11,350.00)
Cividend Distribution Tax 9fb) {162 886) {276.86)
Interest pald 19 193.92) [38.76)
Net cash outflow from financing activities [1,137.16} [1,530.46)
Net increase/[decrease] In cash and cash equivalents 181.01 [715.43)
Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financdial year 5(b), 10{k} (420.91) 234.52
Cash and tash eguivalents at the end of the year 5ip), 10{h} {299 90) {480.91)




Reconciliotion of Cash and Cosh Equivalents os per Stotement of Cosh Flow

Cash Flow statement as per above comprises of the following

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

Cash and cash pquivalents 5(b) 037 0.58
Bank averdrafts 10(b} {300.27} (481.49}
Batances as par statement of cash flows {295,90) (480.91}

The above statement of cash fiows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

For S.R. Batlibol & Co. LLP
Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300005

Chartered Accountants V_,S(

‘\’,.-..-\_\‘{\O ‘\‘1
per Vishal Sharma N ‘.
Partner ; r_a' E
Membership No.: 96766 e /;

- e ‘\.\\ !
URLERTA

Flace: New Delhi
Date: May 16 2018

For and on behaff of the Board of Directors of
Gateway East India Private Limited

%{QW

Prem Hishan Dass Gupta
Chairman
DIN: 00011670

ﬁaf
——Chief Finandial Officer

Place: New Delhi
Crate: May 16 2018

[ ]
Luu.f_vf
Shabhbir Hassanbhal

Diractor

DIN: 00268133 A

(&

na Nair
Cornpany Secretary



GATEWAY EAST INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of changes in equity

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated}

Statement of changes in equity

{A) Equity share capital

Notes No. of Shares Amount
As at 1 Aprli 2016 80.00 800.00
Changes in equity share capital 9 {a) - -
As at 31 March 2017 80.00 800,00
Changes in equity share capital 9{a) - -
As at 31 March 2018 80.00 800.00

{B) Other equlty

Reserves and Surplus

Securities prentium

Notes reserve Retained earnlngs Total Other Equity

Balance as at 2 April 2016 9 (b} 400,00 3,379.37 3,779.37
Profit for the year - 1,956.80 1,956.80
Other Comprehensive Income - 2.1% 2.19
Total comprehenslve income for the year 400.00 5,338.36 5,738.36
Dividend paid 3 (b) - 1,360.00 1,360.00
Dividend Distribution tax paid - 276.86 276.86
Balance as at 31 March 2017 400.00 3,701.50 4,101,50
Balance as at 1st Aprl 2017 9 {b) 400.00 3,701.50 4,101.50
Profit for the period - 1,266.59 1,266.59
Other Comprehensive Income - 0.65 0.65
Total comprehensive Income for the year 400.00 4,968.74 5,368.74
Dividend paid 9(b} 800.00 800.00
Dividend Distribution tax paid 9ib) 162.86 162.86
Balance as at 31 March 2018 400.00 4,005.89 4,805.89
The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes,
For 5.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors of
Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300005 Gateway East India Private Limited
Chartered Accountants

W—’ ;D)e,u { o ho~ L
per Vishal Sharma Prem Kishan Dass Gupta / Shabbir Hassanbhai
Partner Chairman Director
Membership No.: 96766 DHN: 00011670 DIN: 00268133

; rﬂ W &/:I
‘,.-—'"
R. Kumar Veena Nair
" Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 16 2018

Place: New Dethi

Date: May 15 2018




GATEWAY EAST INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes annexed to and forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Background

Gateway East India Private Limited (the 'Company") is engaged in the business of providing services of
Container Freight Station ('CFS'). The CFS is located on theExim Park, Sheela Nagar, Visakhapatnam.
The CFS is about 16 Kms from Visakha Container Terminal Port. CFS provides common user facilities
offering services forContainer Handling, Transport and Storage of import/ export laden and empty
containers and cargo carried under customs control.

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on
16 May 2018.

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

{a) Basis of Preparation:

i. Compliance With Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared as a separate set of financial statement in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. {as amended from tume to time).

ii. Historical Cost Convention

The finaneial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:
— Certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value;

-- Define benefit plan-plan assets measured at fair value; and

-- Assets held for sale-measured at lower of carrying value and fair value less cost to sell.

iii. Current and non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current

classification.

An assef is treated as current when it is:

a. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

b. Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

¢. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

a. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

b. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

c. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after

the reporting period
The Company classifies all other Liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and lighilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle, 2=




GATEWAY EAST INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes annexed to and forming part of the Standalove Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

(b) Segment Reporting:

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
Chief Operating Decision Maker ("CODM") of the company. The CODM, who is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the
Chairman and Managing Director of the company. The company has identified one reportable segment
“Container Freight Station” i.e. based on the information reviewed by CODM. Refer note 24 for segment
information presented.

(c¢) Foreign currency translation:

i. Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary econoruic
environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency'). The financial statements are
presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

ii. Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing on the date of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in Statement of profit and loss.

Foreign exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs are presented in the
statement of profit and loss, within finance cost. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are
presented in the Statement of profit and loss on a net basis.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost
are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation difference on assets and
liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. For example, translation
differences on non- monetary assets and Habilities such as equity instruments held at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised in statement of profit and loss as part of the fair value gain or loss and
tranglation differences on non-monetary assets such as equity investments classified as FVOCI are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency are restated at the end of accounting period. With
respect to long-term foreign currency monetary items, the Cornpany has adopted the foliowing policy:

Long Term foreign currency mounetary item taken upto 31 March 2016 on depreciable assets:

Foreign exchange difference on account of Jong term foreign currency loan on a depreciable asset, are
adjusted in the cost of the depreciable asset, which would be depreciated over the balance life of the
asset.

Long Term foreign currency monetary item taken after o1 April 2016 on depreciable assets:
» Foreign exchange difference on account of a depreciable assets, are included in the Statement of profit
and Loss.

A monetary asset or liability is termed as a long-term foreign currency monetary item, if the asset or
liability is expressed in a foreign currency and has a term of 12 months or more at the date of origination
of the asset or liability.

(d) Revenmue Recognition.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Am
revenue are net of returns, trade allowances, rebates, value added taxes and amoun
of third parties.




GATEWAY EAST INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes annexed to and forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

The Comparny recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable
that future economic benefit will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the
company activities as described below. The Company bases its estimates on historical results, taking
into consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

Rendering of services
(1) Tncome from Container handling, storage and transportation are recognised on proportionate
completion of the movement and delivery of goods to the party/designated place.

(ii)Income from Ground Rent is recognised for the period the container is lying in the Container Freight
Station. However, in case of long standing containers, the income from Ground Rent is not accrued
for a period beyond 60 days as on the basis of past history the collectibility is not reasonably assured.

(ili) Income from auction sales is recognised when the company auctions long-standing cargo that has
not been cleared by customs. Revenue and expenses for Auction sales are recognised when auction
is completed after obtaining necessary approvals from appropriate authorities. Auction sales
include recovery of the cost incurred in conducting auctions, accrued ground rent and handling
charges relating to long-standing cargo. Surplus, out of auctions, if any, after meeting all expenses
and the actual ground rent, is credited to a separate account 'Auction Surplus' and is shown under
the head 'Other Current Liabilities'. Unclaimed Auction Surplus, if any, in excess of period specified
under the Limitations Act is written back as 'Income’ in the following financial year.

(e) Income Tax:

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income
based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period where the company generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates position taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and labilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only
if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and
losses.

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognised for the temporary differences between the carrying amount
and tax bases of investments in subsidiaries, branches and associates and interest in joint arrangements
where the company is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is
probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax
bases of investments in subsidiaries, branches and associates and interest in joint arrangements where
it is not probable that the dlfferences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will not be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. Py
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current
tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in Statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates
to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

MAT

“Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current
tax for the year. The deferred tax asset is recognised for MAT credit availabie only to the extent that it
is probable that the concerned company will pay normal income tax during the specified periog, i.e., the
period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the company
recognizes MAT credit as an asset, it is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and
shown as part of deferred tax asset. The company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each
reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it is no longer probable that it will pay normal
tax during the specified period.”

(f) Leases:

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Group is classified as a finance
lease. Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to
the Company as lessee are classified as operating leases.

Operating Lease - as a lessee

Payments made under ¢perating leases (net of any incentive received from the lessor) are charged to
Statement of profit and loss on a straight line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are
structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected
inflationary cost increases.

(2) Impairment of assets

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that they
might be impaired. Other assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-
generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed
for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

(h) Cash and Cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash
on hand, demand deposits with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdraft. Bank overdraft are shown within
borrowing in current liabilities in the balance sheet.
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(i) Trade Receivables

Trade Receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

(J) Investments and other financial assets
(i) Classification

The Company classifies financial assets in the following measurement categories:

-- those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or
through statement of profit and loss and

-- those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
confractual terms of the cash flows.

For the assets measured at fair value, gain and losses will either be recorded in statement of profit and
loss or other comprehensive income. For investment in debt instrument, this will depends on the
business model in which the investment is held.

The group reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those
assets changes.

(i) Measurement

At initial recognition, the company measures a financial assets at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition to the financial assets. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised immediately in statement of profit and loss.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unchservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have oceurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Debt Instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the company's business model for managing
the asset and cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three roeasurement categories into which
the Company classifies its debt instruments.
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1. Amortised Cost:

Assets that are held for the collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt
investment that 1s subsequently measured at amortised cost and is not part of a hedging relationship
is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method.

2. Fair value through other comprehensive Income (FVOCI):

Assets that are held for the collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets,
where the assets cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income (FVOCT). Movements in the carrying amount are taken
through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign
exchange gains and losses which are recognised in statement of profit and loss. When the financial
asset is derecognised, the curnulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from
equity to statement of profit and loss. Interest Income from these financial assets is included in
finance income using the effective interest rate method.

3. Fair Value through profit or loss (FVPL):
Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured as fair value through
profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value
through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss and
presented net in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which it arises. Dividend income
from these financial assets is included in other income.

(iii) Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets
measured at amortised cost, trade receivables and other contractual rights to receive cash or other
financial assets. The Company measures the ECL associated with its assets based on historical trend,
industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates or any other appropriate
basis. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase
in credit risk.

For trade receivables ouly, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109
Financial Instruments, which cequires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition
of the receivables.

(iv) De-recognition of financial assets

A financial assets is derecognised only when
-- The company has travsferred the right to receive cash flows from the financial assets or

— Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial assets, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay cash flows to one or more recipients.

When the entity has transferred an asset, the company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is
derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset, the financial assetis derecognised if the Company has not refained

conirol of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the st anset
continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset. { Q A cﬂ‘\.} A
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(v) Income recognition

(i) Interest:
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding

and the effective interest rate.

(i) Dividend:
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.

(k) Financial Liabilities
(i) Classification

The Company classifies its financial liabilities in the following measurement categories:
- those to be measured subsequently at fair value through the Statement of Profit and Loss, and
-- those measured at arnortised cost

(ii) Measurement

1. FPinancial liabilities at amortised cosi- Financial Habilities at amortised cost represented by
borrowings, trade and other payables are initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently carried
at amortized cost.

2. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss- Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit and Joss are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and
loss.

(iii) Reclassification of financial assets
The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition.
After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity
instrurments and financial liabilities.

The following table shows varicus reclassification and how they are accounted for:

Original
classification

Revised
classification

Accounting treatment

Amortised cost

FVIPL

Fair value is measured at reclassification
date.  Difference  between  previous
amortized cost and fair value is recognised
in P&L.

FVTPL

Amortised Cost

Fair value at reclassification date becomes
its new gross carrying amount. EIR is
calculated based on the new gross carrying
amount.

Amortised cost

FVTOCI

Fair value is measured at reclassification
date.  Difference  between  previous
amortised cost and fair value is recognised
in OCI. No change in EIR due to
reclassification.

FVTOCI

Amortised cost

Fair value at reclassification date becomes
its new amortised cost carrying amount.
However, cumulative gain or loss in OCI is
adjusted against fair value. Conseguently,
the asset is measured as if it had always been
measured at amgortised cost.
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FVTPL FVTOCI Fair value at reclassification date becomes
its mew carrying amount. No other
adjustment is required.

FVTOCI FVTPL Assets continue to be measured at fair value.

Cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized in QCI is reclassified to P&L at
the reclassification date.

(1) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial agsets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there
is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis or realise the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the
event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.

(m) Property, Plant and equipment

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated
at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to
the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the corapany and cost ¢an be measured reliably. The earrying amount of any component accounted for
as a separate assets is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to
statement of profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation on additions/ deletions to Tangible and Intangible Assets is calculated on pro-rata basis
from the month of such additions/ deletions. The Company provides depreciation on straight-line

method at the rates specified under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, except for:

- Reach Stackers and forklifts (included in Other Equipments) are depreciated over a period of ten years,
based on the technical evaluation;

- Additions/ construction of Building and Leasehold Improvement is being amortised over the balance
peried of the lease period;

- Assets individually costing less than Rs. 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition/
construction.

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are
included in statement of profit and loss.

(n) Intangible Assets
Intangible assets purchased are measured at cost or fair value as of the date of acquisition, as applicable,

less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment, if any. Intangible assets of the Company
consist of computer software and is amortised under straight line method over a period of three years.
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(o) Trade and other Payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of
financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured. Trade and other payables are presented
as current {abilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are
recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective
interest method.

(p) Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair vaiue, net of transaction costs incuired. Borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction cost)
and redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings vsing the
effective interest rate method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as
transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn
down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a
prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that
has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-
cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a
material provision of a long-term arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the
effect that the Hability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify
the Hability as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the
financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

{q) Borrowing Cost:

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying assets are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete
and prepare the assets for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale

Investment income earned on the temporary invesiment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

(r) Provisions:

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the
amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recogunised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelithood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised
even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one iter included in the same class of obligations
may be small.

Provision are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required

to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to de@m&@__

the present value is a pre~tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value Q@éﬁ(x:
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and the risk specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised
as interest expense.

(s} Employee Benefits;
(i} Short term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognised in Statement of profit and loss in respect of employees service up to the end of the reporting
period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are setiled. The
liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

(ii} Other long term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months
after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore
measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided
by employees up to the end of the repotting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits
are discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating
to the terms of the related obligation.

Remeasurement as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in profit or loss.

(iii) Post employment obligations
The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:

1. Defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and
2. Defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Gratuity Obligations

The liability recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plan is the present
value of the defined obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by discounting
the estimated future cash outflow by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting peried on
government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligations.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of defined benefit
obligations and fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expenses in the
staternent of profit and loss .

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustment and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income,
They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendmenis or
curtailments are recognised immediately in statement of profit and loss as past service cost.

N
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Defined Contribution Plans

The company pays provident fund contribution to publicly administered provident funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid.
The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised
as employee benefit expense when they are due.

(iv) Bonus Plan

The company recognise the liability and an expenses for bonus. The company recognise a provision
where contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation.

(v) Earnings per Share:
(i) Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

The Net profit or loss attributable to the owner of the Company by the weighted average number of
equity share outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares.

(ii) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figure used in the determination of basis earnings per share to
take into account:

1) the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential
equity shares, and

2) the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(w) Contributed Equity
Equity shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

(x) Dividends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and no
longer at the discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed at
the end of the reporting period.

(z) Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly probable.
They are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs o sell, except for assets
such as deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits, financial assets and contractual rights
under insurance coniracts, which are specifically exempt from this requirement.

An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset to fair valye:
costs to sell. A gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of g#;
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but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously recogunised. A gain or loss not previously
recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current asset is recognised at the date of de-recognition.

Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are presented separately from the other assets in the
balance sheet.

(aa) Exceptional Items

‘When iterns of income and expense within profit or loss from ordinary activities are of such size, nature
or incidence that their disclosure is relevant to explain the performance of the Company for the year,
the nature and amount of such items is disclosed separately as Exceptional items.

(ac) Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible cbligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized hecause it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that canoot be recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent lability but discloses its existence in the
financial statements.

(ad) Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been round off to the nearest lakhs as
per the requirement of Schedule 111, unless otherwise stated

(ae) Standards issued but not vet effective
(i) Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Ind AS 115 was notified on 28 March 2018 and establishes a five-step mode] to account for revenue
arising from contracts with customers. Under Ind AS 115, revenue is recognised at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitied in exchange for transferring goods or
services to a customer.

The new revenue standard will supersede all current revenue recognition requirements under Ind AS.
This new standard requires revenue to be recognized when promised goods or services are transferred
to customers in amounts that reflect the consideration te which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services, Ind AS 115 is effective for the Company in the first quarter of
financial year 2018-19 using either one of two methods: (i) refrospectively to each prior reporting period
presented in accordance with Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors, with the option to elect certain practical expedients as defined within Ind AS 115 (the full
retrospective method); or (ii) retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying Ind AS 115
recognized at the date of initial application (1 April 2018) and providing certain additional disclosures
as defined in Ind AS 115 (the modified retrospective method).

The Company continues to evaluate the available transition methods and its contractual arrangements.
The ultimate impact on revenue resulting from the application of Ind AS 115 will be subject to
assessments that are dependent on many variables, including, but not limited to, the terms of the

contractual arrangements and the mix of business. The Company's considerations also include, but are

not limited to, the comparability of its financial statements and the comparability within its indu
from application of the new standard to its contractual arrangements. The Company contin
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evaluate the changes to accounting system and processes, and additional disclosure requirements that
may be necessary. A reliable estimate of the guantitative impact of Ind AS i15 on the financial
statements will only be possible once the implementation project has been completed. This standard
will come into force from accounting period commencing on or after 1 April 2018.

(it) Amendments to Ind 112 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities: Clarification of the
scope of disclosure requirements in Ind AS 112

The amendments clarify that the disclosure requirements in Ind AS 112, other than those in paragraphs
B1o- B16, apply to an entity’s interest in a subsidiary, a joint venture or an associate (or a portion of its
interest in a joint venture or an associate) that is classified (or included in a disposal Company that is
classified) as held for sale.

Asg at 31 March 2018, there are not entities classified as held for sale and hence these amendment is
unlikely to affect the Company’s financial statements. The amendment are effective retrospectively for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018.

(iii) Amendments to Ind AS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised
Losses

The amendments clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable

profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of that deductible temporary difference.

Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance on how an entity should determine future taxable

profits and explain the circumstances in which taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets

for more than their carrying amount,

Entifies are required to apply the amendments retrospectively. However, on initial application of the
amendments, the change in the opening equity of the earliest comparative period may be recognised in
opening retained earnings {or in another component of equity, as appropriate), without allocating the
change between opening retained earnings and other components of equity. Entities applying this relief
must disclose that fact.

These amendments are effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 1 April 2018. These
amendments are not expected to have any impact on the Company.

(iv)}Transfers of Investment Property — Amendments to Ind AS 40

The amendments clarify when an entity should transfer property, including property under
construction or development into, or out of investment property. The amendments state that a change
in use oceurs when the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of investment property and
there is evidence of the change in use. A mere change in management’s intentions for the use of a
property does not provide evidence of a change in use.

Entities should apply the amendments prospectively to changes in use that occur on or after the
beginning of the annual reporting period in which the entity first applies the amendments. An entity
should reassess the classification of property held at that date and, if applicable, reclassify property to
reflect the conditions that exist at that date. Retrospective application in accordance with Ind AS 8 is
only permitted if it is possible without the use of hindsight.

The amendments are effective for arinual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018. These amendment
is unlikely to have any impact on the Company as the Company does not have any Investment Property.

(v) Ind AS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures — Clarification that
measuring investees at fair value through profit or loss is an investment-by-
investment choice
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The amendments clarify that, an entity that is a venture capital organisation, or other qualifying entity,
may elect, at initial recognition on an investment-by-investment basis, to measure itg investments in
associates and joint ventures at fair value through profit or loss.

If an entity, that is not itself an investment entity, has an interest in an associate or joint venture that is
an investment entity, the entity may, when applying the equity method, elect to retain the fair value
measurement applied by that investment entity associate or joint venture to the investment entity
associate’s or joint venture’s interests in subsidiaries. This election is made separately for each
investment entity associate or joint venture, at the later of the date on which: (a) the investment entity
associate or joint venture is initially recognised; (b) the associate or joint venture becomes an
investment entity; and (c¢) the investment entity associate or joint veature first becormes a parent.

The amendments should be applied retrospectively and are effective from 1 April 2018. These
amendments are not applicable to the Company.

(vi) Appendix B to Ind AS 21 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The Appendix clarifies that, in determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the
related asset, expense or income (or part of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-
menetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the date on which an
entity initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary lability arising from the advance
consideration. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, then the entity must determine the
transaction date for each payment or receipt of advance consideration.

Entities may apply the Appendix requirements on a fully retrospective basis. Alternatively, an entity
may apply these requirements prospectively to all assets, expenses and income in its scope that are
initially recognised on or after:

a) The beginning of the reporting period in which the entity first applies the Appendix, or
b) The beginning of a prior reporting period presented as comparative information in the finanecial
statements of the reporting period in which the entity first applies the Appendix.

The Appendix is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018. However, the
amendment is unlikely to have any impact on the Company.

2, CRITICAL ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS:

The Preparation of financial statements require the use of accounting estimates which, by definition,
will seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the
company's accounting policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning
out to be different that those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates
and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculation
for each affected line item in the financial statements.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

-~ Estimation of Provisions & Contingent Liabilities
The Company exercises judgement in measuring and recognising provisions and the exposures to
contingent liabilities which is related to pending litigation or other outstanding claims. Judgement is
necessary in assessing the likelihood that a pending claim will succeed, or a liability will arise, and to
quantify the possible range of the financial settlement. Because of the inherent uncertainty in this
evaluation process, actual liability may be different from the originally estimated as provision. (Refer.
Note 26) / At




GATEWAY EAST INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes annexed te and forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

-- Estimated useful life of tangible and intangible assets

The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s
expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual
values of Company's assets are determined by management at the time the asset is acquired and
reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on historical experience
with similar assets as well as anticipation of fufure events, which may impact their life, such as changes
in technology. For the relative size of the Company’s intangible assets. (Refer Note 3 & 4)

- Estimation of defined benefit obligation

The present value of the defined benefit obligations depends on a number of factors that are determined
on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost
(income) for post employments plans include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will
impact the carrying amount of such obligations.

The Company determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest rate
that should be used to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected to be
required to settle the defined benefit obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the
Company considers the interest rates of government bonds of maturity approximating the terms of the
related plan liability. Refer note 11 for the details of the assuroptions used in estimating the defined
benefit obligation. (Refer Note 11)

-- Impairment of trade receivables

Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers. Credit
risk has been managed by the Company through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and
continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Cornpany grants credit terms
in the normal course of business. On account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the company uses expected
eredit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The Company uses a provision matrix and
forward-looking information and an assessment of the credit risk over the expected life of the financial
asset to compute the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables. (Refer Note 22)

-- Estimated fair value of financial insbruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques. The Management uses its judgement to select a variety of methods and make
assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting period.
For details of the key assumptions used and the impact of changes to these assumptions (Refer Note
21).

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the company and
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
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GATEWAY EAST INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes annexed to and forming part of finandial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018

{All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 4: Other Intangible assets-

Net carrylng amount 25 at 31 March 2017

Computer Software Totsl

jRefer Note below]
Degmed Cost
As a1 1 April 2016 - -
Additions 33.48 33.48
As at 31 March 2017 33.48 33.48
Additions 368 3.68
A= at 31 March 2017 37.16 37.16
Amortlsatlon and Impairment
As at 1 Apeil 2016 - -
Amortisation charge for the year 7.91 7.91
As gt 31 March 2017 7.91 7.91
Amartisadon charge for the year 12.36 12.35
As =t 31 March 2018 20.27 20.27
Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2018 16,80 16.89

25.57 25.57

Significant estimate : useful life of intangible assets

Compurter softwace consists of cost of ERP licenses , Useful life of Computer software is estimated to be 3 years, based on technical obsolesence of

such assets.




GATEWAY EAST INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes annexed to and forming part of fingocial statements for the year endad 21st March 2018

{Allamounts i INR lakbs, unless othenvise stated)
fote 5: Financial s5sets

Note 5(a) Trade recelvabies

Non Current Portion

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Trade recelvables 1,326.34 1,522.74
Less: Allowance for doubiful debts 36.00 45.58
Total receivables 1,290.33 1477.16
Current Portion 1,29034 1,477.16

Break-up of securities details

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considerad good 1,290.34 1,477.16
Doubtful 35.00 45.58
Total 1,326.34 1,522.74
Less: Allowance for doubtful debis 36.00 45.58
Total trade receivables 1,290.34 1,477.16

(a) Mo trade or other receivable are due from directors or oiher officers of the Company either severaliy or jointly with any other person. Mor any trade or
other receivable are due from firms or Private Companies respectively in which any director is 3 partner, a director or a member.
{b) Trade receivables are nan-interest bearing and are generally on ierms of 30 1o 90 days.

{c} Refer Note 10 for details relating to receivables pledged

5{b) Cash and cash equivalents

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
galances with banks
- i Current accounts 0.16 0.16
Cash on hand 2.21 0.42
Total cash and cash equivalents 0.37 0.58
S{c) Bank balances other than 5 (b} above
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months 3.25 -
Total bank balances other than 5 (b} above 3.25 -
Mote 5{d) Other financial assets
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Current Mon-Current Current Mon-current
Security and other deposits - 42,50 - 35.04
interest accrued on fixed deposits with banks 0.22 - -
Accryed Ground Rent Ner
- Considered Good 26.66 - 62.46 -
-Considered doubtful 2.04 - 3.07
28.70 - £5.53 -
Lass: Provision for Doubtful Ground Rent 2.04 - 3.07 -
26.66 - 62.46 -
Total ather financial assets 26.88 42.50 G2.46 39.04
Note &: Other assets
3t March 2012 31 March 2017
Current Nan-current Current Non-current
Balance with Government authaorities
-Income tax paid wnder protest - 28.00 - 28.00
-Canvat credit receivable 1.40 - 23.19 -
Advence to supgliers 0.23 - 5.21 -
|Prepaid expenses 49.87 95.18 53.46 97.64
Total other current assats 51.50 123.18 86.86 125,64




GATEWAY EAST INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018

{Allamaunts in INR lakhs, unless othenwise stated)

Note 7: Deferred tax assets

The balance comprises temporary differences atirioutable 1o:

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Deferred Tax Assets:
Minionum Alternate Cradit Entitlameot 2,387.89 2.107.38
Total Deferred Tax Assets: 2,387.89 2,107.38
Deferred Tax Liabtity:
Temporary difference between book and tax depreciation {40.19) {32.99)
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities: [40.19) (32.99)
Net Defermed tax assets/{liabilities| 2,347.70 2,074.39

Significant estimates

Pursuznt to the changes in the Indian income tax laws in fiscal year 2007, Minimum Alternate Tax {"MAT') has been extended to income in respect of which deduction is claime
under the tax holiday scheme under section 30 1A{4} of the Income Tax Act, 1961 ; consequently, the Company has calculated its 1ax akility for current tax after considering M
The excess tax pald under MAT provisions over and above normal tax liability can be carried forward and set-off against future tax liabifities computed under normal tax provisi
QOn the basis of approved business plans and budgets, the company has concluded that it will have sufficient future taxable income to utilise its MAT credit.

Movermeant in deferred tax assets/liabilities [Net]

Particulars Total

As At April 1, 2016 1,654.02
[Charged)/credited -
-to profit or loss 420.29
-to other comprehensive income -
As at March 31, 2017 2,074.39
{Charged}/credited -
-to profit or lass 27331
-to ather comprehensive income -
As at March 31,2018 2,347.70

Note B: Current Tax Assets

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Opening Balance 64.32 76.26
Current Tax Payable for the year (230.60) (405.32}
Taxes Paig 341.88 393.38
Closing Balance 125.560 5132




GATEWAY EAST INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Moles snnexed to and forming part of financkal statements for the year ended 315t March 2018

(Al amounts to INR lakhs, unless otherwisy stated)
Mate §: Equity share capltat and other equity
9(a) Equity share eapltal

Authorised cqulty share caplial

Number of shares Amount
As at 31 March 2017- £auity share of INR 10 per share 100.G0 1.000.00
As at 31 March 2018 - Eguity share of INR 10 per share 100.00 1,000.00

Issued Subscrbed and Paid Up Share Capital

Number of shares

As at 31 March 2017- Equity share of INR 10 per share
As at 31 March 2018 - Equity share of INR 10 per share

80.040 £00.00
80.00 £00.00

i) Movemnents in equity share capitol

Asat 1 April 2016
Change during the year

MNumber of shares Equity share
w@pital {par value
B0.00 BCICO

As at 31 March 2017 80.00 800,00
Change durlng the year - .
Ag at 31 March 2018 80.00 800.00

Terms apd rs attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of IR 10 per share. Each sharcholder ks ¢lighole for one vote per share held, In the cvent
of liquidatian, the equity shareholders are eligible w recaive remaining asscts of the Company after distribution of all prefereniial armounis, In groportion ta

thelr sharceholding.

{n) Shores of the comy held by Rolding/ultimate holding cornpany
| 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
|Gateway Ditriparks Limitedf| 3nd uiate holding. company) 8.00 §0.00
{i) Detall of shoreholders holding more thon 5% shores in the compony
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Number of % holding Number of % holding
ghargs shares

Gateway Digtriparks Limited 20.00 100% 80.00 100%
aib) Reserve and surplus

321 March 2018 31 March 2017
Securittcs premium resene 403.00 400,60
Retained earnings 4,005.90 3.70149
Total reserves and surplus 4,405.50 4,101.49
(i) Securities premium reserve

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Opening balancy 4G000 400,00
Procesds received - -
Closing Balance 200.00 400.00
(i1} Retalned earnings

31 Magch 2018 31 March 2017
Openfng halanes 3,701.49 3,379.37
Profit for the year 1,266.60 1.956.79
ttems of cther comprohonsive income recognised directly in retained eornings:

-Remeasurements of post-employment benefii obligation 0.65 219
Dividend paid (800.00) {L360.00]
Ehviderd distribution Tax [162.36) (276:86)
Clpsing Balance 2,005,590 370149

Kature and purpose of other reserves

Securities premium reserve

Secucities premium reserve 5 used 1o record the pramium received on issue of shares. The reserve bs utllized in accordance with the proviston for the Act. In

thi surrent yoar, there are no ublisation from the secunty premium reserve,

Dividends

A szeond intenim dividend of R, 10 per equiry share of the face value of INR 10/~ ach amounting 1o INR 8CD lakhs {Dntdend distiibulon tax therean of Rs.
16444 Iskhs) bas been declared by the Boacd of Directors 1 «ts meeting dated 16 May, 2018,
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Notes annexed (e and forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018

{All amounts in INR lakbs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 10: Financlal lTabifitles

10{a} Non-current borrowings

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Secured
Term loans
From Ranks
Vehicle Finance Loan frem HDFC Bank {Refer Note below) 286.00 376.50
Total non-turrent borrowings 296.00 376.50
Less: Curcent maturities of long term debifincluded In note 10{d}) 88.57 78.82
Less: Inierest accrued (included in note 10{d}) 1.43 1.55
Non-Current borrowlngs 206.00 296.13
10 {b) Current borrowings

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Secured
Cash credit from BDFC Bank 300,27 481.49
Total cursent borrowings 300.27 481.49

300.27 481,49

Current berrowlings

[a) Nature of Security:

{i} Vehicle Finance Loans fram HOFC Bank of Rs. 296 (31 March 2017 Rs, 376.50 lakhs) are secured by way of hypothecation on the Company's Commercial
Vehicles purchzsed through the loan amount, Repayable in 59 equal monthly instalments along with interest ranging from 9.24% per annum to 30.25% par

annum on reducing monthly balance.

i) Cash Credit from HOFC Bank amounting to Rs.300.27 lakhs {March 31, 2017 Rs. 481.49 lokhs) is securad by first exclusive charge on stock in trade, book
debts and recelvables, plant & machinery consisting of reach stackers, movable assets of the company and Corporate Guaraniee of Gateway Distriparks

Limited, the Halding Company.

10{c] Trade payables

31 March 2018

31 March 2037

-Tatal Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprise (refer noie 28)

-Other Payables 97.71 21.86
Total trade payables 97.71 21.86
10{d) Other financial Nabilities
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Current maturities of Long-Term Borrowings 8857 78.82
Pavables for capilal assets 65.27 47.26
Interest accrued but not due 1.43 1.55
Total other current flnancial Habilities 155.27 127.63
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Motes annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2018

{All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 11: Employee benefit obligations

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Clrrent Nern-current Current Non-current
Compensated Absentes 218 3.27 2.05 2.97
Graluity 4.54 8.04 411 7.44
Director commission payable 2381 - 24.15 -
Employee Benefil Payable 153 - 4,19 -
Total employae benefit ohligations 32.06 11.31 34.51 10.91

) Compensated Absences
The leave obilgation cover the company liability for sick and earned leave.

{if} Post Employment obligations
(3] Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as ger payment of gratuity Act, 1972, Employee who are in continuous service for a
period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on rebrement / termination is the employees last drawn basic salacy
per month computed propertionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service, The Gratuity plan of the company is

(b} Defined Contributiun Plans

The Company rakes contributions to Provident Fund, which are defined contribution plan, far qualifying emplovees. Under the schemaes, the
Company is required 1o contribute a specified parcentage of the payrall costs to fund the benefits. The Company recognised Rs.4,48 lakhs {31
March 2017 Rs. 4.13 lakhs ) for these contribution in the statement of grafit and loss. The contrbutions payable to these plans by the Company

are at rates specified in the rules of the schemes.

The armount recognised in the balance sheet and the movement in the net defined benehit oiligation aver the year are as follows:

Balance sheet amount [Gratuity)
[a) Movement of Present Value Qbligation

Present value of obllgation Amount
01 Aprll 2017 11.55
Current service cost 085
Intarest expense/{incame) 0.83
Tatal amount recognised Tn profit and loss 1.68
Remeasuraments .

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in interest axpense/{income]

[Gain }less frem change in demographic assumptions

[{Gam }loss frem change in inancia) assurmptions 0.381
Exparlence {galns}/losses {0.27)
Total amount recognised in ather comprehenslve incoma {D.55)
Ermployer contributions

Benefit gayments .

31 March 2018 12.58
Presant value of abllgation Asnount|
1 April 2016 1L59
Current service cost 1.25
Interest expensef{income) 0,50
Total amourt recognisad In orofit and loss 2.15
Remeasurements

Return on plan assats, excludng amount incloded in (nterest expense/fincome) -
[Gain )/loss from change in demographic assumptions {0.08)
[Gain }ftoss from change in financial assumgrions D.65
Expetience {é.ains,\flosses (2.76)
Tatal amount recagnisad in other comprehensive income {2.19
Emplayer contributions

Benefit payments -

31 March 2017 1155

The net liability disclosed above refates to unfunded plans are as follows:

Deficit of gratulty plan

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Presant value of unfunded plan 12.53 1L55
1Z2.58 11.55

[} Significant estimates: Actuarial assumptions and sensitivity
The significant actuanal assumptions were as follows:

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

Discount rate 7.56% T1¥%
Salary growth rate 8.25% 8.25%
Aitrition rate 5.00% 5.00%
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) Sensitlvliy analysis

The sensltivity of the defined benclit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is;

impact an defined benefit obligation

Change in assurnptions Increase In assumptions Decrease in assumptions

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 31 March 2018 21 March 2017 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Discount rate 1% 1% Decrease by 5.31% B.56%: Increase by 7.32% 7%
Salary growth rate 1% 1% Increase by TA5Y 7.60% Decrease by 6.33% B5.65%
Attrlthon rate 1% 1% Decresse by 0.42% 0 66% Increase by 0.47% 0.74%

The above sensiivity analyses are based on 3 change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to cecur, and changes In some of the assumptions may
be correlated When calcolating the sensitiaty of Lhe defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the sare method (present value of the defincd benefit obbgation caleufated with

Lhe projectad unit credit method at the end of the reporting penad] has baen applied as when calculating the defined benufit lisbility recognised in the balance sheet

The methods and types of assumptions used In preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change comeared to the prior perind.

(v} Risk Exposure

Thuse plans tymieslly expose the Company to actuanal risks such ashinvestment risk, Interest rate risk, longavity risk and salary nsk,

(i) vestment risk

The present value of tha defined benefit plan liability is caleulated vzing 3 discount rate which is determined by referonce to market yelds 2t the end of the
[M) Interest risk

A decrease in the Band interast rate will increase the plan lzbillty; however, this will be partially offsct by an increase in the return on the plan's

{10} Longevity risk

The greseat value of the defined benefit plan lability iz caleulsted by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants during theic

{Iv) Salary rlsk

The present value of the defined benefit plan lability 15 colcutated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants. As such, an tncrease in the salary of the
plan parocipants will ncrease the olan’s liability.

[vl) Defined enefit Nabllity and employers contritutians
Expacied contributians to post employment benehits for the year ended 31 March 2018 is NIL {31 March 2017 Nil ) for the unfunded plan,

wii) Dufined benefit obligation and employers centributlans

The weighled svarage duration of the projected benefit obligatton ks 8 years { 2017 13 years, 2016- 12 years). The cxpected matunty anslysks of undiscounted gratuity is as follows

31 March 2018

31 Macch 2018 31 March 2017
1st Following Year 4,54 41
2nd rollowing Year Q.42 037
3rd Following Yesr .43 0.38
4ih Following Year 044 039
Sth following Year 047 0.41
Sum of Years 6 To 10 2,56 2.23

Mote 12: Other labillties

31 March 2018 32 March 2017

Current Current
Agvances recuived Irom customerns 1328 14.27
Sratutory dues 3259 29.05
Total other labtlities 52.47 4333

Vounan@®



Wotes annexed to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018
{All amounts in INR Jakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Nate 13: Revenue from operations

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Container Handling, Transport, Storage and Ground Reat income {Refer Note [a) below) 3,763.96 5320158
Total Revenug from cperations 4,763.96 5.321.58
a) Details of Containgr HandlinE, Transport, Storage and Ground Rent Income
Cortaingr Ground Rent 727.83 740.51
Container Handling, Transport and Storaga 4,036.13 4.581.07
Total T 4,763.95 5,321.58

Note 14: Other incoma

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

Met gain an disposal of property, plant and gquipment 13.00 -
Interasi -
- From hank on fixed depasits 0.24 12.05
- From others 166 155
Liabilities/ Provisions no Longer Reguired Whitten Back - 4283
hisceliangous Income 5.70 1090
Total sther Income 20.50 £7.03
Note 1% Operating expenses

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Intentives and cormraission 184.66 20651
Transponation 1449788 1,405.32
Labour charges 391.55 451,63
Suby Contract Charges 262.94 313.68
Equipment hire charges 64.40 1140
Surveyor charges 32.00 43.95
Port Detention charges - 1.08
Auction Expenses 12,33 0.26
Total operating expenses 2,381.76 2,433.8
Note 16: Empioyee benefit expense

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Salaries, Alowances and Bonus 52.73 97.12
Cantrbution to provident and other funds 448 4.13
Leave Compensation 2.62 1.85
Geatukky{Refer note 11) 1.68 215
Statf welfare expenses .61 0.50
Total £mployee Benefit Expenses 102.11 105.75
Note 17: Depreciation and amortisetion expense

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Depreciation on property, ptant and equipment [Refer note 3} 241.50 240.5]
Amortisation of intangible Assets (Refer note d) 12.36 7.81
Total depreciation and amortisation experse 253.36 24842 |

Note 18: Other expenses

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

Power and fuel 215,19 222.63
Rent B7.00 39,22
Rates and taxes 52.58 3L77
Repairs & Maintenance:

Bulding 54.77 S1.77

Plant and machinery 73.22 97.20

Others 553 1273
Insurance 9354 373
Dlrectors Sitting Fees 220 2.20
Custamns Cost Recovery - 1532
Printing and Statlanery 718 3.49
Travelling expenses 23.15 23.30
Communication expenses 5.56 5.86
Security Charges 5293 45.52
Audit Fees (Refer nola 18(a) below) 213 5.69
Professional charges 838 9.40
Cosporate Social Responsibility (Refer note 18{h) below) 40,00 40.00
Provision for Doubiful debts 3519 -
Miscellaneous expenses 430 520
Total other expenses 78,92 620.13




Notes annexed ta and forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018
{All amounts m INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

19(a) Details of payments to auditors

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Payment to auditors
As auditor:
Audit fee 2.09 5.50
tn Other Capacitles
Ramnbursement of expenses 0.13 0.19
Tatal 213 5.69
19{b} Corporate sacial responsibllity expenditure
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Arnount required to be spent as per section 135 of the act 38.96 38.92
Amount spent during the yesr on
{1} Construction { acquisition of an asset - -
(1) on purposes other than {)) above 40,00 40.0{H
Note 13: finance costs
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Interest
-Financlal Liabilities at amortised cost 32.56 26.71
-Cash credi 59.75 9.44
Bank charges 173 261
|Finance cost expensed in profit or loss account 94.04 38.7¢
Note 2): Income tox expense
20{a} Statement of profit and loss:
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
{a) income tax expensa
Current toy
Current tax oo profils for the yeac 2R0.60 405.32
Total current tax expense/(saving) 280,60 405.32
Deferred tax
Increasef(Decrease) in deferred 1ax assets - -
Increasef{Decrease) in deferrad 1ax habillties 7.20 (23.01)
MAT Credit Entittement, {280.51) (397.38}
Income tax expensa 7.28 (15.07)

o deferced tax has been recorded for terns recognised in other comprehensive income duding the years. Further, Mo aggregate amounts of current and deferred
2 have arisen in the reporting periods, which have not been recognised in net profit or loss or other comprehensive income but directly debited/ (credited) to

ety

20(b) Reconciliation of tax expenses and the accounting proft multiplied by India's tax rate:

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 |

Profit before tax 1,773.88 1,9417:’
Statutory Income tax rate 24.608% 34.608%
Computed expected tas expanses 440,36 67199
Differences due to:

Tax effect on temporary differences increasedf{reversed] durmg the tax holtday period 70 (23.01)

Income that is exempt from Tax Under Secton 5004 (4) of Inceme Tax Act (440.78) {664.05)

Gther - -

Effective income fax rate 7.29 [15.07)
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21 FAIR VALLUE MEASUREMENTS

(2} Financal instrument by catepary.

March 21, 2018 March 31, 2007
Rupees Rupees
Amortised
Financial Assets FVPL FVOC) Amortised cast | pypL faele] Cont
Trady Recelable - - 120034 . - 147716
Cash and Cash equrvalent - . 0,37 - - 0.56
Other Bank falances . - 3.25 - . -
Other Financizl Assets G038 10150
Total Financial assets . - 1,763.34 - - 1579.24
Flrancial UabTtes
Borrowings | including current maturities ) - - 594,34 - - B354
Trade Payables - - Erir S - - 21,586
Gther Financizl Lisbilides 86.70 - - 4521
Tatal finandal Uabiiities - - 759.25 - - 927.11
{1 Fair Value Hlerarchy
Fnanclal assets which are measured at amartised cost for which fai values are
dicciosed 31 March 2012 Motes Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Totaf
financial Assets
Security Beposit (refer note 22 ) 5{d) - - 4250 42.50
Tolal Arancial Assets - - A42.50 42.50
Fnanclal Uabllivies
Boreowings [ lncluding current maturities 10i3) - - 504,84 554,84
Total Finandal Liabilities - - 594,84 594324
Finanzial assets which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are
el 31 March 2017 Notes Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Totat
Finoncial Asseis
Sacurity Deposlt refer note 22) 5id) - - 3504 3904
[Total flnandal Assats . . 39,04 39,04
Financial Ushilities
Borrowings [ in Zludfing cucpznt matuciites ) 10{a) - . £56.44 856,44
|Total Flnancial Ushilfes. - - 856.34 856.44

Excent for those financial assets/iakilies mentioned tn the above table, the Company consders that the carrying amounts reccgnised in the
financial statements apsroxlmale thelr fair velues, For financial 3ssets that are measured 2t faic value, the carrying amounts are cqual 1o the
faalr warlues,

Level 17 Level 1 Higiarchy cludes financial instruments rmeasored using quoted price.
Leval 2: The fair value of Apancial Instrumenis that are aot traded In an active market (for examele, traded bonds, over-the-zountct
derhvatives] is determinad using valuation techntque which maxinmse the use of sbseratle marckel data and cely 25 little as

possible an entity -specific estimates. if all significant inputs required ro fair value an instrumcnt are observable, the instrument bs
inzluded in level 2.

Leve! 3: {f one or more of the significant inputs is not based on cbservably market data, the instrureens is included in level 3.
There are na transters bebween level 1 and level 2 duning the year,

The fair values of investeacnt In securiry d2pasit and non eurrent borrowings were calcolzted based on cash flows discounted at current fending rate/
borrewing rate, They are clessified as lowel 3 fair values tn the falr value hierarchy due to the use of unobservable inputs, includings own credit nisk.

[Ti) valvation technique vsed te determineg fair value

Speciic valuation technigue used ro value finandal instruments include:

The fair value of the flnanclal Instruments 15 determined wsing discaunted cash flow analysis.
All of tite resulting fair valure cstimates are included in level 3.

[iid] Fair value of financial assets and labitittes measured as amonised cost

As at As at
Rdarch 31, 2018 March 21, 2007
Rupces Rupees
Carrying Amounts Fair Value Camylng Fair value
AU

Anrandal Assets
Secunly Deposit 42,50 4250 33.40 39.04
Total Finandal Assets 42,50 42,50 38,40 39.04
Finandat Uabilitles
Borrowings 594,834 584,84 £56.49 B55.44
Total Arancial Liabllides 5894.84 594.54 25644 8644

Significint Estimates
The falr value of financial instroments that are not iraded |n an active market is deterrincd wsing valu=tion 1echnlques, if any. The Company uses it
judgement to sclect a variety of methods and make assumptlons that are rainly based on markst conditions cxisting ak the end of sach ceporting pericd.
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22 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The company expose 10 the market, risk liguidity cisk and ceedit fsk This note explain the sources of nsk which the eotity is exposed to and how the entity manage the isk .

Risk Exposure arksing fram Measurgment Management
Cash and cash equwalent, trade | Aging analysis Bank depasit, credit bmits
Cradit risk receivable financial assets
measured at amortised cost.
Borrowings and other liabilitles | Rolling cash flow forecast Availability of committed
Liquidty risk borrowmgs lacilies { Cash Cradit)
Larg-term barrowings at variable | Sensitivity analysis tAcnitoring and shiftin
Macket risk -interest rate "8 o Y analys 5 s
rates hanchmark interest rates

{4) Credit Risk
Cradit nsk is the risk that counterparty will nat meet its obligation under a financial instrument or custemer contract, leading to 2 financiz! loss. The Company 5 exposed Lo credit
risk from its operzting actwibies (primarily trade receivables) and fram s finanong aciivities, including deposits with bank and finantial instituiion and other financial instcuments.

The Company has dafined default period as 130 days past due with no payment received in past 180 days, This definibon of default is datermined by considering the business
enmweonment In which the Company operates and other maceo-gconomic factors. The company considers the probabilicy of default upen wivial recogrition of assel and whether
there has been a significant Increase in credit risk on an angoing basis throughout each reporting period. To assess whether there Is a significant Increase in credit risk the Company
compates the risk of a default occurdng on the asset as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. It considers reasonable and supportive
forwarding-looking imformation such as: adverse changes n bustness, changes in the operating results of the counterparty, change 10 the counterparty's 2bility to meet its
obligations ete. Financial assets are wntien off when there is no reasonable exgedation of recovery.

Trade Receivable and other financhal assets

Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned fram customers. Other financial assets are unsecured recelvablas. It comprises of targin money with
the bank, utllity deposits with the government authorilies and accrued income on contziners lymg at Lhe warchousefyard but have ot been invoiced.

Credit risk has been managed by the Company thraugh credit approvals, establishing credit fimits and continuously monitoring the creditwarthiness of customers to which the
Company grants credit terms in Lhe narmal course of business. On account of adeption of Ind AS 102, the Company uses expected credil foss model to assess the impairment loss or
gain. The Company uses a provision matrix and forward-looking information and an assessment of the credit nsk over the expected e of the finandial asset to compute the
expected credit loss allowance lor frade recgivabies, There are no significant credit risk partaining to margin money and wtility depasits.

Of the Trade Receivables balance as st darch 31, 2018, the top 5 customers of the Company represent the balance of Rs. 834 28 lakhs (2017- Rs. 668,13 lakhs). There are 6
customers who represent more than 5% of total balance of Trade Receivalbrles.

Tetal maximum credit exposuce on trade cecelvable and other financial assets as at 31 March 2018 s Rs. 1396.75 lakhs {32 March 2017 15 Rs. 1624.79 Jakhs)

Againg 0-30 days 31-50 days past |61-80 days past| 91-120 days 121-150days | 151-180 days past | Above 180 Totat
due due past due past due due days
March 31, 2018 428,65 291.8¢% 286.28 156.13 §5.60 3150 46,28 1,356.76
March 31,2017 672.62 43482 276.38 10?.2_(7J 32.29 13.43 §7.98 1627.31

) Reconcllition of loss ailowances provision - Trade Receivable and Gther Financlal Assets

Loss Allowances on 1 April 2016 91.18

Prasision provided/{reversed] for the year (42.53)

Loss Allowances on 31 March 2017 48.65

Gad debt wnitien off 45.79

Provision provided/{reversed) for the year 135.18)

Loss Allowances on 31 March 2018 38.04

Cradit Risk on cash & Cash equivalents is imited as the company is generally deposit surplus fund with banks | The Company is nof exposed to any other credii risks

Significant estimates and judgements

impairment of Financlal Assets

The Impralrment provision for finandial assets disclosed above are based on assumption about risk of default and expected loss rates. The company wses judgement In making these
assumptions and selectng the inputs 1o the impairment calculation, based on the company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the and

of each reporting peiod,

[B] Liquidity Risk

Liguidity rsk is the risk that the Company will not be able o meet its finandial abligations as they become due. The Company manages its iquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible,
that it will zlways have sufficiznt iguidiby 1o meet its labilities when due. Also, the Company has unutilized credit imiks wikty banks.

(i) Financing arrangements
The Company had access ta the fallowing undrawn borrowing faciboes at the end of the reporting periad:

Particulars 31 March 2018 | 31 March 2017
floating Rate
Explring within one year{Bank overdraft and other facilides) 79873 618.51
Total 759.73 618.51
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The Bank Cwerdraft faciitizs may be drawn at any time within ane year. The said facility is being extended at the sole discretion of the bank and Larms & conditions as well as pricing
would be subjeci 1o pedodic review, armendement or cancellation.

[ii) Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company's financal habllities into relevant matucity groupiog based on Lhelr contractual maturities for all non- derivative financial liabllities. The
amounts disclosed in the 1able are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balance due within 12 months equal their cacrying balances as Lhe impact of discounting is not
siznificant. Conteactual maturiries of Ainancal hability is as follows-

23

Contractual maturities of financial Habilitles | €550 3 | 3monthsind  Gmonthstol | More than i Total
month monthe __ years Year
31 march 2018
Borrwings 321.62 2187 4535 206.C0 594.83
Trade payables 97.71 - - - 97.71
Other Financial Liabilities 6670 - - - £6.70
Total Non derivative liabilities 486.03 21.87 45.35 #06.00 759.24
Contractual maturities of financial Rabilities | 1855than3 | 3monthsto | fmanthstol | More than 3 Totai
month monthe yagrs Yaar
31 March 2017
Borrwings 499.31 19.84 4116 29613 856.44
Trade payables 21.86 - - - 2185
Other Financhal Lishilities 43 81 - - - 4831
Total Non dervative liabilites 569.97 19.84 41.16 2965.13 927,11

(€} Market Risk

Market risks comprises of price risk and interesi rate cisk. The Company does not designate any fixed rate financial assets a5 fair value through profit 2nd loss nor at fair value

through OCI, Therefore Company does not have any financial instcument wivch s exposed to change in price.

[a) Imierest Rate risk exposure

The exposure of the company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows

Particulars 31 March 2018 |31 March 2017
Variable Rate Borrowmgs 30027 48149
Fixed Rate Barrowlngs 294.56 37485
Total Bosrowings 554.83 856.44
[b) Senshity
Profil or loss is sansitive to higher flower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates.
Impact on profit after tax

Particulars

31 Maych 2008 (31 March 2017
Interest Rake - Increase by 1 basis point* [1.98) {2.18)
Interest Rate - Dacrgase by 1 basis point™ 198 313

* Holding all other variable constant

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The company considers the following componants of its Balance Sheet to be managed captal:

Total equity as shown in the balance sheet includes retamed profit and share capital,

The company 3im 1o manages (ks capital efficiently 30 35 to safeguard its ability to continue a5 3 going concern and to optrmise returns to our sharsholdecs. The capital structure of
the company is based on management’s judgement of the appropnate balance of key elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs, We cansider the amount of
capital in proportion o risk and manage the capital structura in light of changes in economic condilions and the risk characieristics of the underlyng assets. In order to maintain or
adjust the capral structure, the company may adjust the amaunt of dwldends pald to shareholders, return capitz! to shareholders or Issue new shares,

The company’s policy is to maintain 2 stzble and strong capital structure with 2 focus oo total equity so a3 10 mainkain investar, creditars and market confidence and 10 sustaln
future development and growth of its business. The company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adyust, its capitaf structure. company is aot subject to
financial covenants in any of its significant finandng agreements.

The management monitars the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to shargholders.

Dividends

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Equity Shares
Interm Dwidend paid during the year ended 31 March 2018 of Rs 10 (31 March 2017 - Rs 17 j per 800.00 1,360.00
fully paid share,
In addition to the above dividends, since the year end, the Company has another mterim dividend 800,00 -
of Rs. 10 per fuliy paid equity share for the Financial Year 2017-18
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24 SEGMENT INFORMATION:

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the Tnternal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker {"CODM”) of the compary. The CODM, wha is

responsible for allacating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified a5 the Chairman of the company. The company has identrfied one
cepartable segment "Container Freight Statian” ) e, based on the information reviewad by CODM. Thus, the seg
total carrying amount of segment labilides, total cost incurred 1o aoquire segment assels, total amount of charge for depreciation during the year is as reflacted in the Financal

Statement as of and for the year ended 31 March 2018.

{a} Descripton of segments and principal activities

t results, total carrying amount of segment assets,

t revenus, 5eg

The Company is engaged in business of Containgr Fraight Stailon. “Container Freight Station” segment includes common user facilittes located at various sea ports In India, offaring
services for handling {including related transport), temporary storage of import / export laden and empty containers and cargo carried under customs contral,

{b} Segment reverus

The company operates a5 a single segment. The seament revenue is measured in the sarme way as in the statement of profit or loss

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

Sepment Revenue from Total Revenue from Total
extarnal customars sSegment revenue external customers  segment revenue

Container Frelzht Stetlon 4,763.95 4,763.96 5.321.58 5,321.58

Total Segment revenue 4,763.95 4,763.96 5321.58 5,321,.58

The company is domiciled in India, The amount of its revenue from external customers broken down by location of the customers is shown in the table below.

Revenue from external customers 31 March 2018 31 march 2017
Indta 4,763.96 5,321.58
Outside India - -

Tatal 4,763.96 5,321.58

The amount of its nen-current assets broken down by location of the customers is shown in the table below.

Non-current assets* 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
India 2,347.70 2,715.40
Qutside India - -
Total 2,347.70 2,215.40
*Other than deferred tax dssets
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Number of Customers from whe Revenue ts maore than 10% of total revenve 3 2
25 Ralated Party Transactions
25(a) Patent entities
The Company 15 controlled by the following entity.
P
Name Type lace Qf 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Incorporation
Immediate and
Gateway Disrtiparks Limited Ultimate parent India 100% 100%
entlty

25(b} Key management personnel
Non-Executive Directors
- Mr Prem Kishan Dass Gupia
- tr. Ishaan Gupta [ w.e.f Aprll 27, 2018)

Non Executive independent Director
- Mir. Shabbir Hassanbhai

25(c) Key managemant personnel compensation

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

Short-term employee benefits

37.20

37.20

Total

37.20

37.20
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25(d) Transactions with related parties

The following transactions occurred with refated parores:

Nature of Transaction Helding Company Key Management Personnel
31-Mar-1i8 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Jaterim Dividend paid 800.00 1,360.00 - -
Reimbursernant of payroll cost 1.26 8.27 - .
Siting Fees 1o Mr. Prem Kishan Gupta - - - 0.80 0.80
Sitting fees to Mr Shabble Hassanbhal - - 0.60 0.80
Sittiog Fees to M. Ishaan Gupta - - 0.80 0.60
Commission Payable to Mr Shabbir Hassanbha) . - 23,81 2415

Key Management parsonnet/ Directors

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Commission Payable to
Executive Directors 381 2415

25{f} Loans to/from related parties
Mo loan has been given/ recelved tof from any related padies.

Nete: In the opinion of the management, transactions reported hereln are on arm’s length basis.

26 CONTIGENT LIABILITIES

The Company had following contingent liabilities:

25(e) The following balances are outstanding at the end of the reporting perlod in refation to trarsactions with related parties:

As at March 31, 2018 AsatMarch 31, 2017

{a) Guarantees excluding Fnancial guarantess:
the Commissioners of Excise and Customs
{b) Clatms against the company not ackaowledge as dabts

acknowledged as dehts {Refer below)

section S0-IA(4){I) of the Income Tax Act 1961 tll March 31, 2018,

Bank Guarantees and Continuity Bonds executed in favor of The President of India through

Disputed lncome tax claims {including interest and penalty to the extent ascertainable) not

15,950.00 8,250.00

1,611.96 1,611.96

Deputy Commissioner of lncome Tax had issved orders under Section 143(3) of the Incorne Tax Act, 1961 of India (“the Income Tax Act"), for the Assessment Years 2011-2012, 2012-
2013,2013-2014 and 2014-15 disaliowing the claim of deduction by the Company under Section B0-1a{4)i] of the Income Tax Act and other expenses and Tssued notices of demand
under Section 156 of the Income Tax Act for recovery of additional Income tax and interest aggrepating Rs. 659.10 lakhs and initated proceedings to levy penalty.

On appeal filed by the Company against the aforesaid order for Assessment Year 2011-2002, Income Tax Appellate Tribunal had allowed the aforesaid deductions. The Depuiy
Commissioner of Income Tax has appealed with Honprable High Court of Andbra Pradesh. Pending conclusion of the appeal, the Company bas deposited Rs. 13.00 lakhs till March 31,
2017. On appeal filed by the Company against the aforesaid arder for Assessment Year 2012-2013, Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) had allowed the aforesaid deductions.

The Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax has appealed with Income Tax Appellate Tribunal. The Company's deposit of Rs. 15.C0 lakbs Is refundable as on March 31, 2017, The Comgany
has hled an appeal for Assessment Year 2013-2014 and Assessment Year 2014-15 with Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) for disallowance of the aforessid deductions.Based on ITAT
order for the Assessment year 2011-12 and The Honerable Delhi High Court in the case of Comalner Corporation of India, in aur apinion that the company Is entitled 1o deduction under

27 COMMITMENTS:

{a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account of INR 38.77 Lacs {31 March 2017 Ni)).

{b) Non-cancellable operating lease

The Company has non-cancellable eperating lease for land used for Container Freight Station expining within thirteen to twenty nine years,

The leases have varylng terms and escalation clavses.

31 March 2018 31 March 2917
Commitments for minimum lease payments in relation to non-
canceltable operating leases are payable as follows
Within one year B84.27 83.33
Later than one year but not later than five years 421.34 452.75
Later than five years 1,685.06 2,252.13

2,190.66 2,788.22

Rental expenses reladng 1o operating leases accounted during the year

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Rent Expense 83.32 35.57
Total rent expense relating to operating lease £3.33 35.57
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28 DETAILS OF DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ETERPRISES AS DEFINED UNDER THE MICRD, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT (MSMED)

29

The Micro, Small and Medium Eaterorises have been identified by the Company from the available information, which has been relied upon by the
auditors According 1o such identification, the disclosures as per Section 22 of ‘The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Developmant (MSMED) Act,
2008" are as follows.

31 March 2018 31 March 2017

i)

iv]
v}

Tive principal amownt and the interest dug therean remaining
unpaid to any supplier

- Principal amou

- Interest thereon

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 18,
along with the amounts o} the payment made to the supplier
beyond the appointed day.

The amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in
making paymeot {which bave been paid bul beyond the
apponted day during the y2ar] but without adding the imerest
specified under this act

The amgunt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid.

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even
in the succeeding years, untl such date when the nteresi dues
above are actually paid to thz small investor.

Nil
it
il

Rl

Nil
il

Mid
ol
i

it

Ml
bl

The above information has been determined 1o the extent such parties could be identified on the basis of the mformation available with the Company
regarding the status of suppliers under the MSMED.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The number of shares used in computing Basic and Diluted Earmings per Share is the weighted average number of shares cuwstanding during the year.

Basic and Diluted £PS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year atiributable 10 equity holders by the weighted average number of Equity
shares outstanding during the year,

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

Profit attributable to the zauity holders of the company used in calculating basic/ diluted earnings per

share

Weighted average number of equity shares used as fhe denominator In calculating basic/ diluted earnings

per share [ in Lakhs )

Total basicd diluted earaings per share aticiburable (o the equity holders of the company

1,266.59

1,956.30

g0.c0
2446




GATEWAY EAST INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes annexed to and forming part of the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
{All amounts in MR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

30 OFFSETTING FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

{a] Collateral against borrowings
Book debts and receivables, plant & machinery consisting of reach stackers, mavable assets of the company amounting to Rs, 2269.91 lakhs are hypathecated as a
secority against Cash Credit as a1 March 31, 2018.

31 Disciosure pursuant to IND AS-8 " Accounting Policies, change in accounting estimates and errors” {specified under Sec 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with rule 7
of Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2015) are given below:
Follgwing ace the restatement made In cucrent year's financial statements pertaioing (o previous year

Nature As at 31 March 2017 Asat 31 March 2017
{ Restated ) { Audited }

ASSETS
Oiher non-current assets Reclassification Items 125.64 av.64
Other curcent assets Reclassification ltems 56.36 114.86
LIABILITIES
Other financial lizbilities - Cusrent Rectassification lems 129.56 157.91
Employee 8enefit Obligations Reclassification nems 34.51 6.16
EXPENDTITURE
Empipyee benefit expense Reclassification Items 105,75 70.75
Olher expenses Reclassification iterns 620,13 655.13
Note:

The above reclassification in the pravious year's published numbers have been made for better presentation jo the finandcial statements and to confirm to the current
year's classification/disctosure. This doesnot have any impact on the profit and hence ne change in the basic and diluted earning per share of previous year,

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunciion with the accompanying notes.
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